
Fort Henrietta 

Park 

The Fort Henrietta Park is 

located on Main Street/State 

Highway 320 adjacent to the 

Umatilla River.  One of the few 

public access points to the river 

in several miles is in the park.  

The park was named for the 

Fort Henrietta Militia stockade 

which was located across the 

river from the park site in 1855-56.  The 

National Park Service has listed the park as a 

National Historic Trail Site because it was a 

emigrant campsite and river crossing for 

Oregon Trail emigrants.  The river ford known 

as the Lower Crossing (Pendleton was the site 

of the Upper Crossing) was located at the 

south end of the park.  The crossing was also 

used later as a stage and freight road. 

The park includes several historic 

displays including a Covered Wagon Museum 

and Antique Fire Equipment Museum.  The 

museums are unmanned with push button 

recorders that provide information to visitors.  

The first Umatilla County jail is in the park as 

is a replica 

blockhouse. 

Interpretive 

panels 

provided by 

the National 

Park Service 

and story boards with information on Echo history are also 

located in the park.     

 

River Access Pathway 



The park includes a small RV Park 

and campground, a playground and  skatepark.   

The Fort Henrietta Park was developed in 1988 on a parcel that had been a community 

eyesore for several decades.  It had originally been the site of the Echo Auto Garage.  After the 

building burned the site was abandoned and many years later the concrete walls were bulldozed 

and pushed toward the river.  A small amount of dirt was 

placed  over the concrete.  As a result developing the park and 

establishing the lawn was challenging.  A photo showing the 

park soon after its completion is a stark contrast to the shady 

oasis the park is today.   
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